1. Question:  What do I do if I have already submitted my quote electronically and the answers to the questions require me to update my quote?

Answer:  In the event you have already submitted an electronic quote (on-line RFQ system) and need to revise it, you should submit a new quote and put the following statement in the additional remarks section:  "This quote supercedes the previous quote dated  ___________"

2. Question:  For the MCC's there is shown a unit with a cutout 

    for a meter to be field mounted.  Are there dimensions for

    the cut outs and required spacing for the unit behind the 

    cut out?

Answer:  Customer will install one each Allen-Bradley Powermonitor 3000-M6 (customer meter) per MCC.  Meter slot openings shall be compatible with said meter. Provide a clear plastic weatherproof cover over meter slot opening.

3. Question:  Are mounting holes (screw or bolt holes) required as part of the mounting of these meters?

Answer:  No.

4. Question:  Do you have a part number of the meter we can research to find these dimensions?

Answer:  See answer to Question #2.

5. Question:  Are these meters to be mounted on the outer door of the MCC enclosure to be exposed, or on the inside door for that particular unit?

Answer:  Customer's Powermonitor 3000 Display Module to be visible from the outer MCC's metal enclosure.

6. Question:  On the drawings, a mention is made of "PLC Cabinets"…are we to supply PLC's with this MCC, or will they be supplied by others?  If we are to supply, we need more information regarding them.

Answer:  PLC's are to be supplied by others.  

7. Question: The drawings all show a new structure for use with PLC/Relays.  We assume this is a blank/Empty.  There is nothing indicated on the drawings in this section and nothing in the specs.  Please advise.

Answer:  Your assumption is correct.  The new MCC Section (Structure) identified as PLC Cabinet in the respective Motor Control Center One-Line Diagram is to be furnished empty.  Front door accessibility (NEMA 3R) to interior of Section is required under this solicitation.

8. Question:  Are their existing Motor Control Centers that are being replaced by the ones on this RFQ?

Answer:  No.

9. Question:  Is there existing conduit?

Answer:  Empty Conduit(s) of the number and size noted in the respective Conduit Location and Grounding detail drawings and Conduit Schedules will be roughed-in by others when the respective MCC support concrete pads are framed.

10. Question:  Is GE (General Electric) an approved manufacturer?  If not, how do we get them approved?

Answer:  Refer to paragraphs 2.1.A and 2.3.A of the revised specifications.  General Electric (GE) is also an acceptable manufacturer.

11. Question:  Can you please verify the quantity of the order 6 Each?  Six or thirty-six total?

Answer:  A total of 6 MCC's.

12. Question:  Do you want conduit holes in the top?  NEMA 3R rating is for rainproof enclosure.

Answer: No

13. Question:  Who does the documentation (prints and views)?  If not required, can we get the wire numbers?

Answer:  If referring to the applicable paragraphs under paragraph 1.3 entitled "Submittals" on the first page of the Technical Specifications, each prospective bidder is required to generate and submit their respective product submittal.

14. Question:  Are all sections required to be the same width?  A wider section for the PLC cabinet can be supplied if needed.

Answer:  Foot print dimensions as noted in the applicable MCC Plan View Drawing are provided for reference only.  It is not intended to restrict to any particular Manufacturer's Standard dimension(s).  However, it would be preferred to keep the overall foot print dimensions to a minimum to keep the cost of the respective MCC's Concrete Support Pad to a minimum.

15. Question:  Who will be supplying the PLC and/or relays?

Answer:  See answer to Question #6.

16. Question:  Need specifications on the "STANDARD METER SLOT OPENING" referred to on the drawings.

Answer:  See answer to Question #2.

17. Question: Can we provide melting alloy overload relays as an option?

Answer:  Melting Alloy Overloads are not acceptable.  Overloads are to be of the Solid-State Type with Adjustable Trip as noted in paragraphs 2.2.E amd 2.3.D of the revised specifications.

18. Question:  Can we provide an electronic Soft Start in place of the Autotransformers?

Answer: Motor Starter for Motor Horsepower Rating of 75HP and above to be Solid-State Reduced voltage (SSRV)/Soft Start.  For Motors less than 75HP, Starter to be Full Voltage Starting of the Non-reversing Type.  Refer to paragraphs 2.2. and 2.3 of the revised specifications, and the revised drawings.

19. Question: Are there any special requirements re: nameplate legends?  (e.g., White Letters on Black, One per: Line-up, Section, Bucket)

Answer:  Use black phenolic plastic with white letters.  Letter size to be ¼" high.  Nameplates to be screwed to equipment's exterior metal enclosure.

20. Question:  Actual supplied dimensions for the structures will not always match those on the RFQ drawing - is that OK?

a. Starters larger than 100hp require a full section, therefore there will be no 12" space available at top of sections that contain starters larger than 100hp.

b. Empty spaces as shown in some sections will sometimes be smaller than indicated on drawings, once other components like transformers, TCSS's. CB's, etc. are added.

Answer (19):  Foot print dimensions as noted in the applicable MCC Plan View Drawing are provided for reference only.  It is not intended to restrict to any particular Manufacturer's Standard dimension(s).  However, it would be preferred to keep the overall foot print dimensions to a minimum to keep the cost of the respective MCC's Concrete Support Pad to a minimum.

Answer (19a):  This will be acceptable where Solid-State Reduced Voltage (SSRV)/Soft Start Starters are used.  See Answer to Question #18.

Answer (19b):  Each offeror shall annotate equipment's dimensions in their Product Submittals.

21. Question: Who will be installing the Motor Control Centers?
Answer:  NASA-WSTF will install the MCC's.

22. Question: What is the White Sands experience with Motor Control Centers?

Answer:  NASA-WSTF's experience with MCCs is not relevant to this procurement.

23. Question: What considerations will be made when evaluating the various proposals aside from terms and price?

Answer:  Price and terms are the only criteria that will be considered to award this procurement.

24. Question: Would you like our proposal documents sent to the address of the Contracting Office?

Answer:  Quotes shall be submitted through the on-line RFQ.  If an offeror wishes to submit additional information it should be mailed to the address of the Contracting Office.

25. Question:  May we offer you and your engineering staff an onsite overview presentation of the proposed equipment?

Answer:  An on-site presentation of the equipment is not required.

26. Question:  Please clarify the footnotes on all of the MCC's, 

"furnish standard meter slot opening in front of MCC's panel cover. Provide clear plastic weatherproof cover over opening.  Meter device and associated CT's and PT's to be furnished and installed by others." Not sure what "standard" meter slot opening is.  *Are you looking to utilize a glass watt-hour meter that will mount in a socket?  *Will you be using a door-mounted utility grade meter? Please advise which, if any above, is correct and what I should quote.

Answer:  See answer to Question #2.

27. Question:  The motor control centers which contain starters for 75HP motors and larger indicate on the schedule that they are full voltage non-reversing starters.  However, the wiring diagrams appear to show reduced voltage auto transformer starters.  Which type of starter is required?

Answer:  Refer to revised drawings, revised specification paragraphs 2.2 and 2.3, and answer to Question #18.

28. Question:  Each of the motor control centers contains a note #2 that states "Furnish standard meter slot opening in front of MCC's panel cover…meter and associated CT's and PT's to be furnished and installed by others".  There is no standard meter slot opening (it will depend on what manufacturer's meter is provided by the others).  As a result, we cannot provide this feature.  I would suggest that no opening by provided in this quote and whoever provides and installs the meters modify the MCC enclosure as required.  Will this be acceptable?

Answer:  See answer to Question #2.

29. Question:  MCC PFE-6 indicates that it is to have a 100 amp main breaker.  In this construction, the smallest main breaker available is 110 amp.  Will be be acceptable?  

Answer:  Question should have read PFE-5 instead of PFE-6.  If a NEMA Frame Circuit Breaker is being proposed, the 110 Amp Rated Circuit Breaker is acceptable.

30. Question:  This RFQ indicates that the required delivery date is 03/12/02.  Normal shipment on this type of equipment is 8-10 weeks after release of the order.  Is this a misprint or is premium shipment required?

Answer:  Motor Control Centers (MCC's) will be required to be shipped to WSTF, Las Cruces, NM in 6 weeks after receipt of purchase order by the successful bidder.

